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Nivitha !LI{K Autn!

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Claim 1201900026795

Hi

lioneltan@fwd.com

Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:23 PM

admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

motorclaims.sg@ fwd.com

FW: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about
2200 hours along PIE involving SCH 19U and FBJ 5744C (PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

@.dat; SR_SCH1SU . pdf

Please assist to prepare paper re-survey report.

Attached TP survey report.

Best Regards,

Lione| Tan
Sernior Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore ', Lad,

i Temasck Boalevord, #1801 Suntee Tower Four. Smgapore 038950

| (5 el Y
T Ao Tl coms

W woweny ual LML s

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto;admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser; assignments

Cc: Motor Claims 5G - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about 2200 hours along PIE
involving SCH 19U and FBJ 5744C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

This message has been archived. \

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards



G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com <mallto:assignments@Ikkauto.com> | fax:
6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:31 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel.tan@fwd.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about 2200 hours along
PIE involving SCH 19U and FBJ] 5744C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Clal

hmentss: ii « i revile i s SREL SEG CeSRR e
(9 KB}
004.] (3 KB)
007 (4 KB}
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ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



8102019 Metiman a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PR1

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cinse Mritifed Est Supbmitted [ Ay Aspignad | A ikt &5 5 1@ Al Earl
- _‘_ Lulits oty L Ll al - ! —4 -
10 Sep 2019 II:E!;EP 2019 ‘ Pending for Survey

u | _Ean Ag) Rpt |

Raference Claim Details

—
CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
Insured: | LEE PECK HWA, 1D: 577760264

Main e
| Climant: | SN HOCK HUAT CONSUTRUCTION,  Co, Reg. o 529428020

SCH19U Date of Loss; | 06/09/201% 00:00 - ;58

Policy/Caver | PNMC2013-00002564 (TP, Fire & Theft)
TP /1201900026795 | Note No.: | Coverage: 16/07/2019 - 15/07/2020

Palicy No.
| (Claimant):

1?15&3
Eciipse Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 155 Kakl Bukit Avenue 1, Shun L Industrial Park #01-01, 416012 Kaki Bukit = Tel:
FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handied by Lionel Tan]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 19/09/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - - View All | _Camgase Case Mail | |

Tnmlrummllg'-mlsm. |

FB15744C

_ ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complate | |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Graup Subject Handler Ansigned By Complated On Created On Doane?
No results.

mwnm.mmmmmﬂmmmmmmmm_mw-ﬁmmm:maauar:nmuaa... 2



- Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:31 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@|kkauto.com

Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel tan@fwd.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about 2200

hours along PIE involving SCH 19U and FBJ 5744C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2
OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

Attachments: image001.emz

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS

Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pre. Lid,

O Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntee Tower Four. Singapore (138986
F o venessuchana fwd.com

W www fwd.com.sg

Enjoy cashiras medical cutpatient tiaim ol oo |

Singanee panel chavey snd worldewide TN QU )
| sashitancs with FWD Flyer mebvie 356 | ‘o,

.

From: Prestina [mailto:prestina@jkle.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Ce: General; Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about 2200
hours along PIE involving SCH 19U and FBJ 5744C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR: JK.19.SCHI19U.PD

Dear Sir/Mdm,



We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable 1o each other's list of motor surveyors.
' Under the circumstances, no Single Joint has been agreed for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD
155 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1
Level 1
Singapore 416012
Contact: 8128 8789 (Please call before going)

[f you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafier without further
reference to you.

For Surveyor
Please Initial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection.
Regards, Thank you.
Prestina |
2 Name:
Legal Executive Signature
JK Date & Time of Pre-repair Inspection:
JK LAW CHAMBERS

UEN No. 533945718
6A Shenton Way

#04-02 to 08

OUE Downtown Gallery
Singapore 068815

Tel: 6914 2682
Fax: 6429 1048
Email: prestinaiajklc.com.sy

From: venessa.chanfa twd.com <venessa chana fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Prestina <prestinuajkle.com.sg>

Ce: General <general@jkle.com.sg>; motorelaims.sg e twd.com; lionel tana fwd.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 06.09.2019 at about 2200 hours
along PIE involving SCH 19U and FBJ 5744C (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Presting,

We regret that we are objecting to your proposed list of surveyors.

We will be appointing, M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client’s
vehicle, SCHI9U. We seek your cooperation to inform your client’s workshop 1o arrange the vehicle readily for

dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.
2



If there is a change in your client’s workshop, please inform us soon. We reserve our rights for re-inspection.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Moter Claims via e-

mail to motorclaims.sga fwd.com.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FW D Singapore Pte. Lid.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntee Tower Four, Singapore 038986
| venessichan/a fwd.com

W www fwd.com.sg

et . i = ik & — )
Enjoy caskissy medical outpatient clalm o our s 1

=\ ==

Sangaoeie paral clovel pnd soorifeade orergens, RN > EAN"

assistance with FYYD Flyee mobile 565, "o

From: Prestina [muilto:prestingajkle.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:44 PM

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
OUR: JK.19.SCH19U.PD

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors sated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose appointment as Single Joint Expert the following
surveyors for your consideration:

1. Alan Cheong
2. Amos Ong

Please reply within 2 working days



- Regards,
Prestina
Legal Executive

DI

JK LAW CHAMBERS

UEN No. 53394571B
6A Shenton Way

#04-02 to 08

OUE Downtown Gallery
Singapore 068815

Tel: 6914 2682
Fax: 6429 1048
Email: prestinaetjkle.com.sg

From: venessa.chan@ Iwd.com <venessa.chana fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Prestina <prestinaq jkle.com.sg>

Ce: General <gencrali@jkle.com.sg>; motorclaims.sg/a fwd.com; lionel tan @ fwd.com

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

Dear Prestina,

We refer to vour email dated on 09.09.2019 of the PRI Notice of vour client’s vehicle SCH19U.
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

I b B —

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving vour reply.
Thank vou.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured
and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-mail
to molorc [nims. sgela fwid.com.

Best Regards,




Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pre. Lid.

6 Temosek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntee Tower Four, Singapore 038986
I venessa.chani@fwd.com

W www fwd.com.sg

WS Enjoy cashiess redisal Gitps et clal Bt oaET T

Sngipore punel clnics snd worldwrde crmer percy
[ setintance with FWD Fhyse mobiks spf | ',

From: Prestina [mailio:prestinaa jkle.com.sy]

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: General

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
OUR REF: JK.19.5CH 19U.PD

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We are instructed by SIN HOCK HUAT CONSTRUCTION to notify you of a road traffic accident on
06.09.2019 at about 2200 hours along PIE involving our client’s vehicle registration number SCH 19U and
vehicle registration number FBJ 5744C driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not received any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you.

Regards,
Prestina
Legal Executive

-

JIK LAW CHAMBERS
UEN No. 533945718

6A Shenton Way
#04-02 to 08




OUE Downtown Gallery
- Singapore 068815

Tel: 6914 2682
Fax: 6429 1048

Email: prestina@ijklc.com.sg

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

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known, However, you are advised that you open any
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
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner (D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mao.:

Viehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Iintended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years}:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2019

PARFIMNF Rahals Fom i

Business
BOZD

SCH1%U

Mo

10 Sep 2017
MERCEDES BENZ
E2200 AUTOD

Silver

2014
45492080052244
WDD2130042A120503
143.0 kW (191 bhpl
§55,192.00

11 Jan 2017

11 Jan 2017

1

£461.345.00

Yeu
10 Jan 2027
$44,009.00

10 Jan 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

§46,229.00

$33.901.00

$7%.910.00

OK

NpEIrV.a .wgwmmmmummuyﬂmlmmqlm UM | N _IU=FUIUSULE L )



AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP
50 Chin Swee Road #05-04 Thong Chal Bullding Singepore 163874
Telephone +65 97687958 Facsimile +65 68264112 Emall info@aeonac.com
fieg. No, LLOT01273L (reglstered with limited liability)

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT

TO:  SIN HOCK HUAT CONSTRUCTION Our Reference: 919/EA300
CfO: ECUPSE AUTO PTELTD Date: 30-5ep-2019
155 KAKI BUKIT AVE 1 #01-00,

SHUNLI INDUSTRIAL PARK

SINGAPORE 416012

ASSESSMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SCH 19 U
DATE OF LOSS: 06-Sep-2019

We have carried out a physical assessment at ECLIPSE AUTO PTE LTD,
155 Kekl Bukit Ave 1 #01-00 Shunll Industrial Park, Singapore 416012, according to your instruction

on 10-5ep-2019  and are pleased to submit our report herewith,
1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Reglstration No.: SCH19 U

Maks & Modal: MERCEDES BENZ E220D AUTO
Year of Registration: 2017

Engine Capacity: 1950

Chassis No.: WODD21300424120503
Engine No.: 65492080052244

Colour: BLUE

Mileage (km): 92105

2. VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Palmt: GO0OD

Steering: SERVICEABLE

Foot Brake; SERVICEABLE

Parking Brake: SERVICEABLE

Maodification: NIL

3. TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Framt
RH Make/Size/Thread: FALKEN 245/35 R19-70%
LH Make/5lze/Thread: FALKEN 245/35 R19-70%

Rear

RH Make/Sire/Thread: GOODYEAR 275/40 R19-70%
LH Make/Size/Thread: GOODYEAR 275/40 R19-70%

Fage 1



AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP
50 Chin Swee Road #09-04 Thong Chal Bullding Singapore 169874
Telephone +65 97687958 Facsimile +65 6264112 Emall Info@aeonac.com
Reg. No. LLO701273L (registered with limited [iability)

4. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of the inspection, the vehide sustained damages to the r—y
REAR portion.

5. REMARKS :l
Market Value: Na

Salvage Value: Na

Repair Limit: Na [ :[
Estimated Amount: £16,231.85

Adjusted Amount: 514,097.45

Lump Sum: $9,500.00

Estimated Repair Days: B days

Pursuant to your Instruction, we have NOT AUTHORISED repair.
The assessment was conducted on 2 "Without Prejudice” basis.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 days from the date hereol, this report shall be treated as comect

Disclalmaer
This report s intended for the exclusive use of the sddresses solely in relation to the lots socurrence In which the

assessed vebicle Is imvolved. Mo liabiltty or responaibility whatioever shall be held by Ason Auto Consultants LLD
far any rellance on thils report by any third party,

Fage 2



AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP
50 Chin Swee Road #09-04 Thong Chal Bullding Singapore 169874 * ©
Telephone +65 97687958 Facsimile +65 68264112 Email Info@seonac.com
fieg, No, LLOT01273L {registered with [Imited Hability)

FOR VEHICLE NO. SCH

PARTS [LIST ITEMS)
Warkshop's Our
Oty Description Condition Estimate Assessment
1 REAR BOOTUD Bent 229300  2,292.00 ~
1 REARBOOTLID 'E220d' EMBLEM Necessary 75.00 7500 -
1 REARBOOTLID 'LOGD' EMBLEM Necessary 50,00 60,00 &
2 REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R Repalr 290,00 . W
1 REAR BOOTUD INNER PULL HANDLE Repair 262,00 . g
2 REAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER SIDE GUIDE STOPPER LR~ ' * Bart 66.00 600
1 REAR BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER N Bent 23.00 88.00 *
1 REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK Bent 236.00 236.00 7
1 REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK GARNISH Cut 107.00 107.00
1 REAR BOOTUD WEATHER STRIP Cut 238,00 13800 7
1 REAR LM TAILLAMP Reuse 596.00 . P
1  REAR RH TAILLAMP Cracked 596.00 596.00
1 REAR RH TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET Bent 116.00 115.00 “'/
1 REARBUMPER Cracked 195000 195000 <
1 REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET Bent 258.00 258.00 -;’;
1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 670.00 §70.00 -
1 REAR BUMPER ELECTRICALSENSOR T'7* 7% Faulty 310.00 310,00 -
|7 REARBUMPER REFLECTORL/R 0 » 1 Necessary 340.00 170
1 REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER 3 Cracked 875.00 @’ *0
6  REARBUMPER REVERSE SENSOR -t it Faulty 1,404.00 uﬁg 2%
6 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR '0' RING Necessary 108.00 -
6  REARBUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER | 3 ¢ Necessary 150.00 15000 75
2 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER /R = Bent 62.00 6200~
1 REAR BUMPER SMART OPENER SENSOR LEAD b Faulty 367.50 367.50 <
1 REAR BUMPER SMART OPENER SYSTEM MODULES Faulty 958.00 958.00
1 REAR BUMPER SMART OPENER SYSTEM MODULES GARNISH Bent 158.00 158.004
1 AEAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER Necessary 79.00 79.00 ~
2 REAR BUMPER EXHAUST CHROME GARNISHL/R  ©'1 B e d Bent 460,00 asgeg 2 50
1 REAREND PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 17 iy tut 156.00 156.00
1 REAR END PANEL Repalr 768.00 - X
14,08650  12,180,50
Less 10% discount 140965 121805
Parts Total: 12,68685  10,962.45
€227
Tuon 30

Page 3



AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP
50 Chin Swee Road #05-04 Thong Chal Bullding Singapore 169874
Telephane +65 97687958 Facsimile +65 686264112 Emall Info@aeonac.com
Reg. No. LLOTO1273L (registered with limited llability)

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 REAR BOOTUD INNER PULL HANDLE CLIPS - SET ) Necessary 40,00 40,00 ¥
1 REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK GARNISH CLIPS - SET L N Necessary 40,00 4000 ¥
2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS /R - SET Necessary - 40.00 4peg Lo
1 REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET Necessary 0 0,00 40.00 57
1 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS - SET cut 255.00 25500
1 REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET = M Necessary 40.00 40.00 #
Special Nett Total ; 435,00 435.00
LABOUR
Workshop's Dur
S/N  Deseription Estimate Assessment
1 Toremove, rainstall slectrical wiring harness, check lighting and rewire for parking sensor. 120.00 19:6 g0
2 Toremove, reinstall top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim liner carpet. 100.00 sgat 40
3 To reset system after repalr works. 350,00 Mﬁﬁa
4 Torespray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where consistent to the accident., 1,200.00 1.1?-!1’! .J".j.‘j
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-construct and re-
5 align body structure, body allgnments and damaged consistent to the accident. . 1,200,00 Lw 740 .
&  Toapply antl-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. ”5 0 #0.00 E}ﬁ#ﬂ
Labour Total ! 3,050.00 2,640.00
TOTAL (PARTS B LABOUR) § 1623185 1409745
Gacd
The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum basis. 'T-Q“PF»J TI_']SK+ -'-‘*O
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount |8
$9,500.00 (SINGAPORE DOLLARS NINE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED ONLY) \, Tl
T l.--- -
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BETAILS OF OWN VERICLE

Vehi! - £

s i -"li} o

Mame O Foagmtensd Owner Sipg HOC K JUAT SONETRUCTION
Co Rea No

Emall Adaress SINHOCKHUATESINGNET .COM.5G
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Nama of tneiresoe Tompeny ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
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Fhees::
Policy Mim 1P 19000730
Corvi
| ca B
. i o
Mam= o e REMNG YEW HUAT
NRIC b 217056547
Date ©F Fin |EME198T
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PLILWCE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
, POLICE FORCE

i1 =30k East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

-3E55083

.
} i

Pansor Ne. TR2O1P0A0T 2139

- e [ mlpl,
M HUA APT FL« 850 JURONG WEST STREET B1 #03-588
b=
i Contact ho. ,
f SITRNSAT Hame/Office: Mobile. S00TG387
T Email
RECITZEN . i -~
TF L Omeof b Type of Informant:
- | 1&LESET Crver
L.anguags ! Institution / Sehool Narme
' | Driving Licenca Information:
TVLETION ANAGING Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

drrhRensOrEiEccisEnt .| 7

=il SR e S AT

rjury Drink
| Conveysd By Ambulance | Drive:
I = T Mo
SO EXFRESSWAY !
: —
S LPATE ;
Foad Surface: —[RﬂdanudLhan

J_DrI

Trafhic Control:
ot Controlled

vy . ahidee - Head To Fear

MERCEOJES
b \GSNE
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411 ICE REPORT Pg. 1

@%% SINGAPORE
= ,f. POLICE FORCE

Pe

BuNi B [PX

2% Duio Sya th VO = iz

EhlFdy COMTIMUATION OF RESORT
T o fLegenogn

I T ol -
rﬂi.. }. '_;_1:_1;' Gac Modical Lzave | HIL

i SENG YEW ™

T “gra ahice | SCATGU (Can)
{

Class of Ciass: 4
Driving Date of Exory” vlit

uicence &

- | Sy i _
L'.'- reEaTeMm | i ———— Date Discharge | NIL
{ Mo, of T granted Madical Leeve | NI lmdmw NIL

k:r.e .-1,.1-4.

To AT e et ahoad 220007 | e crving my vehicle bearing the registration piate SCH18U along
s SThens noarBunns oo 20 toe 20 lane trom the right, ﬂmHngmmtuIMHmﬂr
i nooay wmies Tan looked into r-urdmmeammnnmﬁwnhmm

aliiz FEISTLA0 rding vary fast tov-ards ma and & could net stop in time therefora it hit orto the rear of

. o g notory i |- the fioar however he was able to stand-up himself. | could not

it 2%y what ves 1< Injuries or b, Subsequently, we siopped at fhe side and soon afler passerty
) D caliTeN e ang rafne Police, Trlfﬂcpulhmumﬂyﬂm
ale . .t gnane and the noer was being conveyed to the hospital. '
i n2oded o me 3 cace cord ref G/20180808/0183 with the 10 incharge Jeya, H: 85476232
S e e B & 2 Traffic /o 4ont repont after they racord my statement. The rear bumper,
Lol plpa ca pigsd, SEISOT 20T | ‘memyveh:dnmmindﬁmgud | have np idea howmuch
i Dl voet of nepaly. « do Not haee &0 B CAMerE, idﬁmmmawmummﬁhnﬂ

i s m
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FOLICE REPORT Pg. 1

| sieaoome T
., POLICE FORCE

Tra0B0e0TR136

i

3l
Palico Staten Of Origin:
Bulkit Satk NP.C . Report Mo, TR20120807/2139
21 Buidt Datok East Avenue 4 SINGAFGRE
35240 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

T+ ot 200-8550009

A

dncmant bs not sble to provide skelch pian

- If’

fA- TR TANT wﬁs-samam,-‘#ﬁurvM‘swcmhﬂﬁmﬂywmhm

e no ticate with you now, plesss fax 1 copy to 65474885 stating the report number as referenca.

inaiire OFf Officer Regording T he Raport: Signature Of Informant

Sicrarie O Intemeter: :

St 270 YULIN "f /ﬁ'—'

{or eosiahe O7/0%2019 18:48
Jinoe: in Ghame Of Case: - Classification Of Case:
(=
v AARBEGHJEYATHESE .
nd :".'In!-"a."L‘-ﬂ'-"F‘ﬂﬁi , ”;r
R e
— _
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM Imm =
Cane -:'Nub'ud Ext Submittes Ad) Assigned Adtj Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status -
10 Sep 2010 ey 2019 $57,200.00 | 5$7,200.00 | m"‘""" Buresy
Hpin ¥ | l
| tahee oo i e | B eemmares | | v age | cancei Cane |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: LEE PECK HWA, 1D: 57T7TTROZ6EA = -

et SIN HOCK HUAT CONSUTRUCTION. Co Reg Moo 528428030

Clpimant:

Vehicle Aeg. . | D6/09/2015 00:00 - 159

Mo : MOHEE Date of LOSS! | 131 Months and 26 Days From LTA Rep Deta (Man ¥r}] |
[Cover | FNM 0-00002 564 Firs & Theft

Claim Type: |TP / 1201900026795 Note e | Cavecaga 16/07/2015 ~ 15/07/2020 !

Vehicle Aeg.

| [Created by adjuster]

Policy Mo,

No. FEIST44C

_t_:l-'l.lﬂl!ﬂ: (Clakmaat): 1
Excess: |

Repsirer: | Eclipse Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 155 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1, Shun U jnn:.;mu Park #01-01, 416012 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
Handling |y Singapore Pre, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 . [Handlad by Lionel Tan|
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid u_lm « Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 15/09/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View &l | Compase Case Mail |
Tharn are na mail fof this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® iew Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete Ii

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handier  Assigned By Compluted On Created On  Done?
No results.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 1/11/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SCH19U (1201900026795)
[FBIS744C]

TP

SIN HOCK HUAT CONSUTRUCTION
Sep 6 2019 12:00AM
[LEE PECK HWA]
Eclipse Auto Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

View |View in Browses

Photos/Images perpege  [v] B4
{Wo | Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnail | Print|
1 [12/091912:01 | General View - @ | ars | B
2 12/09/1912:01 | General View 0| wuws | B
'3 |1/p91e12:01 | General View (1] _Load PG =]
4 |12/08/19 1201 | General View @ | tadc | A
5 109191201 | Genersl View O ews | A
B |12/09/19 12:01 | General View 0| earc | A
7 |120919 1201 | General View 0| tesowc | M
B [12/09/1912:01 | General View . 0 ewws &

§ |12/09/1912:01 | Genersl View O edwe M
10 |12/09/1912:01 | Genaral View @ | waurc | B
11 |12/09/19 12:01 General View 0| waws | B
12 1209019 1201 | General View | @ | weaws | M
11 |12/09/19 12:01 | Genersl View @ | waews | B
14 |12/09/1912:01 | Genersl View 0| adws | A
15 12/09/1912:01 | General View O oers | B
16 |12/09719 12:01 | General View 0| wuawrs | &
17 | 12/09/19 12:01 Genaral View | wocws | A
181120919 12:01 | General View o 0 | eaws | B
19 |12/09/19 12:01 | Genersl View D | cedirs | M
20 [12/09/1912:01 | Genersl View | @ | Loedirs | M
7t | 12/09/18 12:01 | General View 0 | oaaws |
22 |12/p9/19 12:01 General View B 0D | Loedirc -3
21 [12/09/1912:01 | General View @ s | B
24 |12/09/1912:01 | General View B 0| eawrs | B4
25 [12/09/1912:01 | General View Q| edrws | &
26 |12/09/1912:01 | General View O wars | @
27 [vooris 12:01 | General View 0| weaws | A
38 12/09/19 12101 | General View 0| cadwc | A
79 |12/09/19 12:01 General View 0| e | A
30 | 26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wears | A
31 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | woarws | M |
32 | 26/08/19 16:52 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wedirs | A
33 |26/09/1916:52 | Phetographs of Damaged Parts 0| wave | @
34 | 26/09/19 16:52 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | s | 4
35 |26/09/1916:52  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 edrs | B |
36 |26/09/1916:51 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O caaws &
37 |26/09/19 1652 Photographs of Damaged Parts B | @ | oot G | W
3 | 26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts || o | B |
10 [26/0919 1652 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ! losd 106 | & |
40 26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts '@ | eedwe | B
41 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | &
42 | 26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waws | &
41 |26/09/18 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wadirc | A

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_...

1/11/2019



Menmen e-Claims

' Photos/Images Doerpoge vl & |
o | RulabeijReorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) o Thumbnail Print
[as [26/09/1% 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O cers | A
45 |26/09/15 16:57 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | ova G Er[
46 | 26/09/1916°52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | edwc | B |
47 |26/09/1916:57 | Photographs of Damaged Parts '@ | aaws | A
48 | 26/09/19 16:52 Photographs of Damaged Parts - 0| Laaws | B
49 |26/09/19 16:52  Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  wuwc | R
50 |26/02/1216:50 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 wers ©
|51 |26/09/19 16:57 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D tasdwc | &
52 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wedwe | F
51 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wearws | A
54 |26/091916:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wews | B
55 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  acws | B
56 |26/09/1% 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts “ﬂ load G | B4 |
57 |26/D9/1316:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ) lcadwc | B
58 |26/09/19 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O Ladws | B
|59 | 26/09/18 16:52 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | aaes | B
|60 |10/10/19 12:54 | After Repair Phota Q| adwc | A
61 |10/1071% 12:54 | After Repair Photo Q| e &
62 |10/10/1812:54 | After Repair Photo Q| wars B
E3 |10/10/1912:54 | After Repair Photo O wmews | W
B4 | 10710419 12:54 After Repair Photo | wacwc | M4
B |10/10/19 12:54 | After Repair Photo O s |
g6 [10/10/19 12:54  After Repair Photo | @ | Losa v | @
67 |10/10/19 1254 | After Repair Photo | @ | Lot PG &

10/10/189 12:54 After Repalr Phote 0 | oadws | |
(69 |10/10/1912:54 | After Repair Photo O woors | A

10/10/1% 12:54 | After Repair Phote - B )| tdwc | A
71 10710019 12:54 | After Repair Photo 0| twasws | FA
:u 10/10/13 12:54 | After Repair Phato O | weawe | B
|71 |10/10/19 12:58 | After Repair Photo Q| oaws | B |
74 |10/10/14 12:54 | Afeer Repair Photo s TR @
75 |10/10/19 12:5¢ | After Repair Photo 0 loadirc |
76 |10/10/1912:34 | After Repair Photo Q| oars B
77 | 10/10/19 12:54 After Rapair Photo 0| adire |
75 |10/10/19 12:54 | After Repair Photo - _1_|| Losd PG | B
70 10010015 12:5¢ | After Repair Photo | @3 | wooors | B
Documentation B [1perpage [v]| &
Mo | Finalioed On | FWD Singapore Pre. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
|1 [10/09/19 16:31 | EMAIL TO OI (NR) © | Losaror

10/04/19 16:33 | SURVEY DISAGREE ON SIE - ASSIGH LKK 0 | Lood roF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST reset | swve | Pome |
Thers are no decument checklists configured.
- LKK Auto Conau Pte Ltd (HQ)
-y
.
Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insures
Mgt | Ravrieied Bl Prwddn NESE you Thow T 1o offer parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 1/11/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg No1sssoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 4

Our File No: CS3/FWD18016003/AVD3EZ

Data: 01/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. FWD Singapore Ple, Lid. Policy No: PNMC2018-00002564
Claimant '
Vehicle No : SCH18U Insured Vehicle No : FBJS5744C
Date of Loss. 08/08/2018 Nature of Claim: TF Claim No: 1201900026785
RIPTION TIFICATION OF VEH
Reg No. SCH19U
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ E220D SE. 2.0 (A) Engine No. 65482080052244
Reg. Date: 11/01/2017 (Man, Year: 2018) Chassis No: WDD21300424120503
Calour: Blue Odometer: 92105 km
Engine Capacity 1850 ec
Market ValueMew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S%). Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/40 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 275/40 R18
Front Left Side Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side. Goodyear & mm
Front Right Side Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values represen| the remaining e read's depth
COST OF CLAIMS B Repaiter's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 13,181.85 747430 5,707 .55 43.30
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,050.00 1,580.00 1.470.00 4820
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 D.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 16,231.85 9,054.30 TA77.55 44.22
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,200.00
Nett Amount (S5) 16,231.85 7,200.00 9,031.85 55.64
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 10/0872019
Date Inspected: 10V08/2018 Inspecied At Eclipse Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
155 Kaki Bukit Avenue 1, Shun LI
Industrial Park #01-01
Singapore 416012
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report ropresents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated harsin, Such inspection had been camed oul fo the best of our
knowledge and abiity but any ather labilly undor any ofher circumatances & heraty expressly oxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 1/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Nov 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ E2200 SE 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SCH18U)

"h‘.lldll]r: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::":1 Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOTLID Bent 2.203.00 FL *2,283.00FL

2 1 *REAR BOOTLID E220D EMELEM Necessary 75.00FL *75.00FL

3 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOGO EMBLEM Mecessary BO.DOFL *B0.00FL

4 2 *REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/IR Repair 290.00FL *-FL

5§ 1 *REAR BOOTLID INNER PULL HANDLE Repair 262 DOFL “FL

B 2 *REAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER SIDE Not Necessary 66.00FL *-FL
GUIDE STOPPER LR

T *REAR BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER Not Necessary BB.ODFL *-FL

g8 1 *REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK Benl 236.00FL *"238.00FL

g 1 "REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK Cut 107.00FL *107.00FL
GARNISH

0 1 *REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP Cut 23300FL *238.00FL

1 1 *REAR LH TAILLAMP Reusa 586.00 FL “-FL

12 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP Cracked 586 00FL *586.00FL

13 1 *REAR RH TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET  Benl 116.00FL *116.00FL

4 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 1,850.00 FL *1,850.00 FL

15 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET Bent 258 00FL *258.00FL

16 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 670.00FL *“870.00FL

17 1 *REAR BUMPER ELECTRICAL SENSOR Not Necessary 310.00FL *-FL

18 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LR O/SNecessary / 340.00FL *170.00FL

N/SNotNecessary

19 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER Cracked 875.00FL *720.00FL

20 1 *mn BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Damaged (1Pc Only) 1404.00FL *234.00FL
(8PCS)

21 B ‘RIEEH BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR O MNecessary 108.00FL *10B.00FL

2 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Damaged (1Pc Only) 150.00FL *25.00FL
HOLDER
{BPCS)

23 2 *REAR EUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR Benl B200FL *62.00FL

24 1 *REAR BUMPER SMART OPENER SENSOR Mot Necessary 367.50 FL "FL
LEAD

25 1 *REAR EUMPER SMART OPENER SYSTEM Mot Necessary 958.00 FL *-FL
MODULES

26 1 *REAR BUMPER SMART OPENER SYSTEM Mol Necessary 158.00 FL “FL
MODULES GARNISH

2T 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER MNecessary T79.00FL *79.00FL

28 1 *REAR BUMPER EXHAUST CHROME 0/5 Damaged 460.00FL "230.00FL
GARNISH LIR

28 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH  Nol Necessary 156 .00 FL “-FL

a0 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 768 00FL “FL

311 “*SET REAR BOOTLID INNER PULL HANDLE Nol Necessary 40.00FS "FS
CLIPS

az 1 *REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK Mot Necessary 40.00FS “FS

GARNISH CLIPS

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

3 2 *SET REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LIR Necessary 40.00F8 “2000FS

M “SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary BD.OOFS *50.00FS

35 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR  Nol Necessary 255.00FS *-FS
WIRE HARNESS

36 1 *SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP Mol Necessary 40.00FS *-FS
GARNISH CLIPS

F=Fmanchise parl 5=SpcNett L=LisitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 14,591.50 B,287.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (5%) 1,408865 B22.70

Total Parts (S§) 13,1B1.85 747430

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellansous Rems selecled.

Recommended Labour
Neo Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Pagedof 4

Amount

Labour ltems

ad

TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING New
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR

TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY, New
CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET

TO RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR WORKS New

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS,  New
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE = New
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-

CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE

ACCIDENT

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND New
REPLACED PANEL

120.00

100.00

350.00
1,200.00

1,200.00

80.00

60.00

150.00
500.00

Gross Labour Cost (55)

3,050.00

1,580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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